Cefalo, James

From: Cefalo, James

Sent: Thursday, September 03, 2020 1:28 PM

To: 'Rob Harris'; Michael P. Lawrence; claudia@bearlakewatch.com

Subject: RE: Unopposed Request to Modify Expert Disclosure Deadlines; Application for Permit No.

11-7863 (Nova Jones, LLC)

Rob:

Thank you for the update on this contested case. | appreciate the efforts of all of the parties to try to find a resolution
prior to the hearing. | don’t have any concerns with advancing some of the deadlines to allow time for additional
settlement discussions. Please let this email confirm that the deadline for filing expert reports is moved to September
11, 2020 and the deadline for filing rebuttal expert reports is moved to October 2, 2020.

James Cefalo
Regional Manager
IDWR Eastern Region
(208) 525-7161

From: Rob Harris [mailto:rharris@holdenlegal.com]

Sent: Thursday, September 03, 2020 1:01 PM

To: Cefalo, James <James.Cefalo@idwr.idaho.gov>

Cc: Michael P. Lawrence <mpl@givenspursley.com>; claudia@bearlakewatch.com

Subject: Unopposed Request to Modify Expert Disclosure Deadlines; Application for Permit No. 11-7863 (Nova Jones,
LLC)

James:

This email confirms our call from a few mintues ago. The parties in the above-entitled matter are working towards—and
| believe are close to—resolution of the protests. The expert report disclosure deadline is tomorrow, with rebuttal
reports due on September 18", The parties have agreed via email to move tomorrow’s disclosure deadline to
September 11, and to move the rebuttal expert report deadline to October 2", This will allow the parties to focus on
resolution. You indicated that you would not have any objection to this. Will you confirm via email that the deadlines
have been amended as provided in this email?

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Robert L. Harris

HOLDEN, KIDWELL, HAHN & CRAPOQO, PLLC
1000 Riverwalk Drive, Suite 200

P.O. Box 50130

Idaho Falls, ID 83405-0130

Phone: (208) 523-0620

Fax: (208) 523-9518

E-Mail: rharris@holdenlegal.com




